
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Saturday, October 21, 2023 11:00 PM 
To: 'cjc@cjc.ny.gov' 
 
Subject: STATUS?  -- File #2023/A-0081: Aug 29, 2023 Request for Substantiation & 

Reconsideration of Clerk Zahner’s July 31, 2023 Letter 
 
Attachments: 8-29-23-ltr-to-cjc.pdf;  

brief-corrected.pdf 
 
TO:   New York State Commission on Judicial Conduct 
 
I have received no response to my below August 29, 2023 e-mail, with the above two attachments, 
pertaining to my February 23, 2023 complaint against Supreme Court Justice David Gandin for his 
conflict-of-interest-driven corruption in CJA v. JCOPE, et al. 
 
Is this because you have not responded?   Please advise. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
 

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 8:15 PM 
To: 'cjc@cjc.ny.gov' <cjc@cjc.ny.gov> 
 
Subject: File #2023/A-0081 – Request for Substantiation & Reconsideration of Clerk Zahner’s July 31, 
2023 Letter 
 
Attached is my above-entitled letter of today’s date with its linked August 15, 2023 appeal brief also 
attached.  The Appellate Division, Third Department NYSCEF docket is here. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
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